Questions and Answers Regarding the DoC Request for Information

Updated:  08/21/08
Note:  After the version dated 08/20/08, it was found that questions 9 and 18 were identical.  The answer to question 18 was moved to question 9, and question 18 was replaced with a question to identify the illegible contact info for Block 10 in the RFI Vendor Conference sign-in sheet.
Q1:  2.4 Please clarify what DoC means by the phrase “… provide query history of document actions and changes in status by document number parameter.”
A1:  DOC needs the system to be capable of tracking the history of a document (For example:  Who approved it?  When it was approved?  Who created it?)  This tracking should be able to be accomplished by querying on the document number.  It is particularly useful to know if anything in a document was changed after an approval was made regarding the document.
Q2:  4.3 Does DoC require socioeconomic date to be captured at a line item, sub-line item or optional line item level?
A2: Currently, DOC captures this information at the line item level.
Q3:  6.2 Please clarify what is meant by the phrase “automatically screen requirements” in this requirement.
A3:  DOC needs the system to be able to assist in determining if the purchase should be small purchase, major contract, GSA schedule, etc. 
Q4:  10.3 “The solution shall provide edit-checking/validation in accordance with the FPDS-NG Reporting Manual.”  Please clarify what functionality DoC is seeking to satisfy this requirement.
A4:  When a use enters invalid data into the FPDS reporting screens the application should provide the warnings and messages specified in the FPDS-NG Reporting Manual.
Q5:  Will DoC provide the integration requirements for CACI’s Comprizon Request (C.Request) requisitioning system for potential offerors to determine the degree of complexity/costs with integrating C.Request with their COTS procurement systems?
A5:  Yes.  Should we determine that this would be the approached used, to link our current C.Request software to another COTS procurement system, DOC would make available the integration requirements.
Q6:  Will there be any hardware made available by DoC to operate the procurement solution, or does DoC envision contractor-acquired property will be used?
A6:   Contractor-acquired property will be used for the new system.

Q7:  Please explain DoC’s help desk model and how/if you envision the procurement system to fit into this model. 
A7:  DOC currently Help Desk module is decentralized across the bureaus.  The new paradigm envisions a single, centralized, enterprise-wide Help Desk solution.

Q8: Is DoC open to using a COTS vendor’s software development life cycle (SDLC) process or will the COTS vendor need to conform to a more standard federal SDLC process that seems to be tailored for custom software and not mature COTS products?
A8:  Without understanding the COTS vendor’s SDLC it would be difficult to address this issue.  If vendors would like to submit more information, we will respond.
Q9:  What is the percentage of simplified versus complex contracting acquisition activities conducted at DoC in actions and dollars?
A9:  Assuming that “complex contracting acquisitions activities” are defined as non-GSA, greater than $100,000.00 threshold purchases:

	
	Simplified
	Complex

	 
	
FY 07
Actions
	 FY 07
Dollars 
	
FY 07
Actions
	 FY 07
Dollars 

	OS
	916
	 $    7,285,555.31 
	29
	 $  27,441,182.78 

	Census
	1375
	 $  18,014,352.08 
	88
	 $  61,382,487.63 

	NIST
	3755
	 $  49,928,517.94 
	114
	 $  52,578,736.43 

	NOAA
	12836
	 $167,959,706.80 
	410
	 $339,605,928.52 


Q10:  What are DoC projections for GS-1101, GS-1102 and GS-1105 retirements, shortages and turnover for the period of performance of this project?
A10:  Please reference Recurring Training details as outlined in the RFI for anticipated personnel turnover rates of 20%.
Q11:  What does DoC envision for its requirement for data migration requirements for existing C.Request and C.Buy data, e.g. active procurements, limited closed procurement data, etc?
A11:  This is unknown at this time, thus we’ve included a “Data Migration Planning” phase into this requirement to assist with this decision.

Q12:  How many requisitions, solicitations, awards and modifications were processed through the DoC procurement system during the last full fiscal year?
A12: Awards & Modifications FY 2007 = 23,136
Q13:  What is the current size of the production database for each of the 4 Comprizon instances?  How many records are in each production instance?

A13:  We cannot break out by bureau at this time, however, total database size for all C.Request and C.Buy databases is 65.5 GB.  Below are the estimates for the transactions and records counts.  This is a total estimate for all 4 Bureaus. Migration counts:
C.Request (Requistioning System):  Transactions:  172,810; Total Records:  7,266,321

C.Buy (Procurement System):  Transactions:  648,140;  Total Records:  14,698,709
Q14:  What is the size of the current EARS Data Warehousing production environment?
A14:  The Oracle database size :  14.2GB , User data is :2 GB; Number of tables:  67; Number of records by table – See Appendix at end of this document.
Q15:  Please identify the number of physical locations where training would take place?
A15:  Training would be provided to a nationwide audience.  We recognize that there could be travel costs.  For the purpose of this RFI, we ask you to provide the cost of training less the travel cost.
Q16:  Does each of these locations contain training facilities/labs?  If not, would the vendor be required to provide all required equipment as well as the facility for the training sessions?

A16:  No.  DoC is seeking training solutions that can be readily adapted to our DoC acquisition environment users.  One example may be Computer Based Training.

Q17:  What impact does the work of the Acquisition Requirements Team and the Joint Financial Management Improvement Project have on this requirement? 
A17:  We are aware of this unstable requirement and ask you to price as requested and then include any qualifying remarks.
Q18:  What is the contact information in the illegible Block 10 of the sign-in sheet for the CSTARS RFI Vendor Conference?
A18:  Matt Maginniss, IBM, 703-304-0542, Matthew.Maginniss@us.ibm.com

Q19:  Can we get a better understanding; is there more information that is available concerning the “cross service” functionality of the interface?
A19:  The following is a diagram that shows the various scenarios that DoC uses for cross servicing functionality between bureaus and finance offices.  The Finance Office is chosen based on the “code used to determine cross servicing” within the software.  A special scenario exists for NTIS in that they are currently not using a DoC financial system.
	CSTARS-ORSI Bureaus (Cross-Servicing)

	
	
	
	
	

	Bureau
	Code Used to determine Cross Servicing
	Procurement
Office
	Finance
Office
	Special
Scenario

	BEA
	53
	CEN
NOAA (pre-ORSI documents)
	NIST
	N

	BIS
	13
	NOAA
	NOAA
	N

	CEN
	04
	CEN
OS
	CEN
	N

	EDA
	52
	NOAA
OS
	NIST
	N

	ESA
	65
	CEN
NOAA (does old documents)
	NIST
	N

	ITA
	12
(previously 55)
	NOAA
OS
	NIST
	N

	MBDA
	59
	NIST
	NIST
	N

	NIST
	57
	NIST
NOAA
OS
	NIST
	N

	NTIA
	61
	NOAA
	NIST
	N

	NTIS
	62
	NIST
NOAA
	NONE
	Y

	NOAA
	14
	NOAA
OS
	NOAA
	N

	OIG
	64
	NOAA
	NIST
	N

	OS
	51
	NOAA
OS
	NIST
	N

	TA
	33
	NIST
	NIST
	N

	Notes:
	
	
	
	

	1.  The Census, NOAA, & O/S Procurement applications reside at OCS.

	2.  The NIST Procurement applications reside at NIST.
	

	3.  The Census, NIST, NOAA, & O/S Finance applications reside at individual bureau facilities.


Q20:  Can DoC share the Vendor’s Contact List with everyone?
A20:  Since there were no objections to this, Yes.

Q21:  Regarding the Requisitioning System, when will DoC make a decision to replace or integrate with a solution?
A21:  When we obtain the information back from this RFI, we will be in a better position to make this decision.

Q22:  Is DoC planning on releasing what hardware is currently available?
A22:  No.  We believe the vendors should propose the appropriate hardware configuration they recommend to best host their application given the number of users provided in the RFI.  As a note, DoC is not opposed to having the entire system hosted elsewhere and offered as a service.  Either way, the challenge is meeting the NIST security requirements for Federal systems which are not nullified by contractor hosting.

Q23:  Can you expound on your requirement for Advanced Acquisition Planning?
A23:  What is meant is not a software interface to facilitate contract specialists to meet the requirement of FAR Part 7, but rather a tool for procurement office managers that provides a picture of both current contract actions and those in the planning stages, perhaps several month or even years out.  These managers need to be able to plan resources for “things coming down the pike.”  Something like a digital dashboard geared toward fulfilling this need is what is meant by “Advance Acquisition Planning.”  
Q24:  Does DOC use Microsoft Office or Lotus Notes?

A24:  Both are in use at DOC.  Our best current information is that Census uses Lotus Notes.  Office of the Secretary, NIST, NOAA use Microsoft Office.
Appendix (EARS Record Count by Table – See A14 Above)
EARS Tables:

                                                  AWARDS

                                    AWD_TAB_PARTITION_FY1999_OLDER      81430                        

                                          AWD_TAB_PARTITION_FY2000       8556                        

                                          AWD_TAB_PARTITION_FY2001       8511                        

                                          AWD_TAB_PARTITION_FY2002       9470                        

                                          AWD_TAB_PARTITION_FY2003      11110                        

                                          AWD_TAB_PARTITION_FY2004      37821                        

                                          AWD_TAB_PARTITION_FY2005      40104                        

                                          AWD_TAB_PARTITION_FY2006      35629                        

                                          AWD_TAB_PARTITION_FY2007      30047                        

                                          AWD_TAB_PARTITION_FY2008      17231                        

                                          AWD_TAB_PARTITION_FY2009         46                        

                                          AWD_TAB_PARTITION_FY2010          1                        

                                       AWD_TAB_PARTITION_MAX_NULLS        520                        

                                                       AWARDS_STG     387713                        

                                              BUSINESS_SIZE_CODES          2                        

                                              CCR_EXCEPTION_CODES          7                        

                                                         CCR_INFO     377786                        

                                         CNTNG_HUMAN_PCE_OP_CODES          3                        

                                                   COMMITS_AWARDS

                                    AWD_TAB_PARTITION_FY1999_OLDER         38                        

                                          AWD_TAB_PARTITION_FY2000        684                        

                                          AWD_TAB_PARTITION_FY2001       1957                        

                                          AWD_TAB_PARTITION_FY2002       2940                        

                                          AWD_TAB_PARTITION_FY2003       2992                        

                                          AWD_TAB_PARTITION_FY2004       6367                        

                                          AWD_TAB_PARTITION_FY2005       3945                        

                                          AWD_TAB_PARTITION_FY2006       3169                        

                                          AWD_TAB_PARTITION_FY2007        990                        

                                          AWD_TAB_PARTITION_FY2008        298                        

                                          AWD_TAB_PARTITION_FY2009          0                        

                                          AWD_TAB_PARTITION_FY2010          0                        

                                       AWD_TAB_PARTITION_MAX_NULLS          0                        

                                                     COMMITS_PIID         58                        

                                                     CONTRACTS_MV

                                          CTR_TAB_PRT_FY1999_OLDER      79415                        

                                                CTR_TAB_PRT_FY2000       7404                        

                                                CTR_TAB_PRT_FY2001       9110                        

                                                CTR_TAB_PRT_FY2002       9470                        

                                                CTR_TAB_PRT_FY2003       9539                        

                                                CTR_TAB_PRT_FY2004      30532                        

                                                CTR_TAB_PRT_FY2005      28087                        

                                                CTR_TAB_PRT_FY2006      26404                        

                                                CTR_TAB_PRT_FY2007      23494                        

                                                CTR_TAB_PRT_FY2008      16450                        

                                                CTR_TAB_PRT_FY2009         44                        

                                                CTR_TAB_PRT_FY2010          2                        

                                             CTR_TAB_PRT_MAX_NULLS        375                        

                                            CONTRACT_ACTION_TYPES         10                        

                                          CONTRACT_BUNDLING_CODES          4                        

                                         CONTRACT_FINANCING_CODES          6                        

                                           CONTRACT_PRICING_CODES         16                        

                                        COST_OR_PRICING_DATA_INDS          3                        

                                                      DATAQUALITY        261                        

                                                            DATES       4018                        

                                       EVALUATED_PREFERENCE_CODES          5                        

                                            EXTENT_COMPETED_CODES          9                        

                                           FEE_TYPE_FOR_SVC_CODES          4                        

                                                           FIPS95        494                        

                                             GOALS_AND_THRESHOLDS        248                        

                                                    HILOSEQUENCES          1                        

                                                   IDC_TYPE_CODES          3                        

                                                         IDVS_STG      11770                        

                                     INDEFINITE_DELIVERY_VEHICLES

                                    IDV_TAB_PARTITION_FY1999_OLDER       2650                        

                                          IDV_TAB_PARTITION_FY2000        219                        

                                          IDV_TAB_PARTITION_FY2001       1869                        

                                          IDV_TAB_PARTITION_FY2002       1788                        

                                          IDV_TAB_PARTITION_FY2003        534                        

                                          IDV_TAB_PARTITION_FY2004       1267                        

                                          IDV_TAB_PARTITION_FY2005       1121                        

                                          IDV_TAB_PARTITION_FY2006       1133                        

                                          IDV_TAB_PARTITION_FY2007        975                        

                                          IDV_TAB_PARTITION_FY2008        583                        

                                          IDV_TAB_PARTITION_FY2009          2                        

                                          IDV_TAB_PARTITION_FY2010          2                        

                                       IDV_TAB_PARTITION_MAX_NULLS         35                        

                                          IT_COMM_ITEM_CATG_CODES          7                        

                                                     JMS_MESSAGES          0                        

                                                        JMS_ROLES          9                        

                                                JMS_SUBSCRIPTIONS          0                        

                                                 JMS_TRANSACTIONS          0                        

                                                        JMS_USERS          5                        

                                                             JOBS        386                        

                                          MANUFACTURE_PLACE_CODES          3                        

                                        MODIFICATION_REASON_CODES         13                        

                                          MULT_SNGL_AWD_IDC_CODES          2                        

                                                      NAICS_CODES       2431                        

                                                     ORGANIZATION         97                        

                                        ORGANIZATIONAL_TYPE_CODES          7                        

                                               ORGANIZATION_NAMES         46                        

                                             OTS_MISSED_10MAY2005          6                        

                                     PERFORM_BASED_SVC_CNTRCT_IND          3                        

                                                       PHI_AWARDS         10                        

                                                         PHI_IDVS          1                        

                                                         PHI_TEMP      19556                        

                                                     PHI_TEMP_IDV       2027                        

                                             PRODUCTS_OR_SERVICES       2818                        

                                            PURCHASE_REASON_CODES          6                        

                                          REASON_NOT_AWD_SB_CODES          5                        

                                         REASON_NOT_AWD_SDB_CODES          5                        

                                        REASON_NOT_COMPETED_CODES         18                        

                                            RECV_MATL_CLAUS_CODES          3                        

                                              RESEARCH_TYPE_CODES          6                        

                                         SEA_TRANSPORTATION_CODES          4                        

                                             SET_ASIDE_TYPE_CODES         18                        

                                          SOLICITATION_PROC_CODES          8                        

                                        STAT_EXPT_FAIR_OPPT_CODES          4                        

                                       SUBCONTRACT_PLAN_REQ_CODES          4                        

                                                 TEMP_BUREAU_CODE     176056                        

                                           TEMP_IDVS_STG_21062005       8861                        

                                                           TIMERS          0                        

                                                     USER_PROFILE        324                        

                                            USE_OF_EPA_PROD_CODES          5                        

                                                WHO_CAN_USE_CODES          5                        

Workforce Acquisition Database (WAD, a component of EARS):

                                           ACCESS_LEVEL            8                                                         

                                                    ACCOUNT       2837                                                         

                                            ACCOUNT_HISTORY          0                                                         

                                      CERTIFICATION_PROGRAM         52                                                         

                                      CLASSIFICATION_SERIES        764                                                         

                                         CONTRACTING_OFFICE         18                                                         

                                     COR_CONTRACTING_OFFICE       2814                                                         

                                                   COR_INFO       1606                                                         

                                           COR_INFO_HISTORY          0                                                         

                                            COR_RESUME_INFO          1                                                         

                                    COR_RESUME_INFO_HISTORY          0                                                         

                                                    COURSES        476                                                         

                                                    CO_INFO       1883                                                         

                                            CO_INFO_HISTORY          0                                                         

                                             CO_RESUME_INFO          2                                                         

                                     CO_RESUME_INFO_HISTORY          0                                                         

                                                DEGREE_INFO       2496                                                         

                                        DEGREE_INFO_HISTORY          0                                                         

                                               DEMOGRAPHICS       1884                                                         

                                       DEMOGRAPHICS_HISTORY          0                                                         

                                         EMPLOYEE_CERT_INFO        222                                                         

                                 EMPLOYEE_CERT_INFO_HISTORY          0                                                         

                                       EMPLOYEE_COURSE_INFO       9789                                                         

                               EMPLOYEE_COURSE_INFO_HISTORY          0                                                         

                                    HIGHEST_EDUCATION_LEVEL          9                                                         

                                                   LOCATION        125                                                         

                                               ORGANIZATION        112                                                         

                                              OTHER_COURSES        327                                                         

                                            OTHER_PROVIDERS        121                                                         

                                                   PAY_PLAN       1087                                                         

                                                PWD_HISTORY         24                                                         

                                                       RACE          6                                                         

                                     REVIEWER_1102_ANALYSIS          8                                                         

                             REVIEWER_1102_ANALYSIS_HISTORY          0                                                         

                                      REVIEWER_COR_ANALYSIS          1                                                         

                              REVIEWER_COR_ANALYSIS_HISTORY          0                                                         

                                          USER_ACCESS_LEVEL       2896                                                         

                                                    WARRANT          5                                                         

                                    YEARS_MANAGING_CONTRACT          7                                                         
